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3MM2020 Merimen a-Claims

View Sent Message

This mail is associated with :

*SBQ1E18M
[XE4D3K]
TP

Mar & 2020 12:004AM

MNew Hock Teck Motor Pre Lid

Resend | View Recipients | Print Message | Delete Message | Forward | = S

From LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (LKK_HQ), sent on 10/03/2020 10:57 AM.
To jacelyn.foo@ergo.com,sg

Subject TP SURVEY 5BQ 1B18M

Dear Jacelyn,

Flease be informed that we have inspected the vehicle SBQ 1818M on 9/3/2020.
|WE are pending estimate from repairer.

Best Regards,
Veron Chen

DOCUMENTS SUMMARY - -

There are no documents. o B

https:ﬂsingapﬂrﬁ.marlman.mnﬂdaims.findex.c!'rn'?‘fusebclx=5'I.I’CrnaiIE-fu5aa¢tion=d5p_1-'iBw&mnde=0&Imsg1'd=2044389&iSandaeraﬁld=12&iDnm... 12




Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Jacelyn Foo <jacelyn.foo@ergo.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 9 March 2020 10:25 AM

To: Meikwan@Ikkauto.com; admin-d@Ikkauto.com; admin-a@lkkauto.com

Cc: Chloe; Reena; Phoebe Xie; Admin nht

Subject: RE: FW: ERGO Claims Ref: CDMCG20000409 | SBQ1818M CLAIMING AGAINST
XE403K DOADR.03.2020

Attachments: 5BQ1818M PRI.pdf

Data Classification: Confidential C3

** NOTE: Please create case, input our Claim ref no. and upload ALL survey related documents into
Merimen. Payment invoices shall be ignored for cases that are not submitted via Merimen.

Hi LKK,

Please conduct this survey request.
(Note: Survey vehicle enly, LOD will be handled by Ergo)

Kindly inform us if you are not able to attend it.
Thank you!

Wammest Regards,
Jacelyn Foo
ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.

3 Temasek Boulevard, #04-05 Suntec Tower Five
Singapore 022985
DD, +B5 88295199

[aceln foo@ergo. com.sq

ERGO

ERGOC i= one af the major insurance groups in Gemany and Europe Worldwide, ERGO s represanted in mare than 30 countries and concentrates
on Europe and Asis, ERGO is part of Munich Re (Group), ane of the warld's leading risk carriars

WIWWLETE0 SO 50

[EMAIL DISCLAIMER

The infermation contained in this email communication (s confidential. You should anly read, disclose, re-transmit, copy, distribute, act in reliance on or
{commercialize tha infarmatiaon if you are authorized 1o do so. If you ara not the intended recipient of this email communication, plaase notify the sender by
|rep|:.-1' ng to the email and destroy any electronic or paper copy of this message

{Any views expressed in this emall eammunication are those of the individual sender. ERGO Insurance Pla. Lid. does not represent, warrant ar guarantes
[that the integrity of this communication has been maintained or that the communication is free of errors, virus or intarference.

ERGO Insurance Ple. Lid. assarts copyright m respect to this email including any attachment, No part may be reproduced by any process or for any
purpose withoul prior writien permission

[risclaimer This message and its

achments are confidentigl, intended anly for the named addressee, 2nd may be privileged If you are not the inlended recipient. you
should nol disclose, distribute, ¢ or use this cammunication, if you sre not the intended recipsent. please notify the se y veturn email and delete this message
By open ng any attachmant 1o this 2, WO agree o accept the risk that it may cantain a virus or damaging code, and you agree that ERGO Insurance Pre Ltd, will
ot be liable forany loss ar damage thersby caused

(=1

From: Admin nht <admin@nhtmotor.com>
Sent: Monday, March 9, 2020 10:11 AM



To: Jacelyn Foo <jacelyn.foo@ergo.com.sg>
Cc: Chloe <chloe@nhtmotor.com>; Reena <reena@nhtmotor.com>; Phoebe Xie <phoebe.xie@ergo.com.sg>
Subject: Re: FW: ERGO Claims Ref: COMCG20000409 | SBQ1818M CLAIMING AGAINST XE403K DOA:06.03.2020

Without Prejudice
HiJacelyn

Please arrange for :-

‘ 6 ‘ LKK | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

***Please take note this claim under New Hock Teck Motor Pte Ltd***

Best Regards,

Sukyi Chong

New Hock Teck Motor Pte Ltd

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 Blk C #01-43 Autobay @ Kaki Bukit 5(417883)
Tel : 6747 9241 Fax: 67417276

i— e

On Mon, Mar 8, 2020 at 10:07 AM Jacelyn Foo <jacelyn.foo@ergo.com.sg> wrote:

Data Classification: Confidential, C3

Hi Sukyi,

Please refer to our list of surveyors :

1 | AIS | Automobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd

2 | FTA FormTeam Consultancy Pte Ltd

3 | IAS Infiniti Appraisal Service
JPK IP Knights Pte Ltd




5 LBS L.B.S Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

6 | LKK LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

7 PS Priority Services

8 | VAC Vicom Ltd

9 | AJAX AJAX Inspection Services Pte Ltd

10 | AA Appraisal Associate
Thanks!

Warmest Regards
Jacelyn Foo

ERGO insurance Pte. Ltd.

& Temasek Boulevard, #04-05 Suntec Towsr Five
Singapare 0384985
DD, +65 6829 9155

acelyn fooferao.com.sg

ERGO

ERGO is one of the major insurance groups in Gemmany and Eurspe Worldwide, ERGO is represented in more than 30 countries and
concentrates on Europa and Asia. ERGO is part of Munich Re {Group), one of the werd's leading risk carriers

[EMAIL DISCLAIMER

|The infermation contained in this email communication is confidential, You should anly read, disclose, re-transmit. copy, distribute. act in reliance on or
|cnmmercializ& the information if you are authorized ta do so. If you are not the imtendad recipient of this email communication, please notily the sender by
{replying to the email and destroy any electronic or papar copy of this message.

|Any views expressed in this email communication are those of Ihe individual sendar, ERGO Insurance Ple. Ltd. does not represent, warrant or guarantes
{ihat tha irtegrity of this communication has bean maintained or that the communication is free of errors, virus or inlerference

ERGO Insurance Ple. Ltd. asserts copyright in respect to this email including any attachment, Mo parl may be reproduced by any process or for any
|purpese without prior written parmission




Dusciaimer This message ang s atlachments are confidential, intended ¢ iy fof lhe named addresses. andg may be privileged I you are not Ihe intended fecipeent
you shauld ral disclose, distribute Copy Of use Ihis commundcation. 1 YOU are nat ine intended reciprent, oleasa nolfy the sender by retusn emaid and dalete thes
message. By cpening any altachimant to this messan * bo Bccept the nsk that it may contain a virus ar damaging code. and you agree that ERGO Imsurance
Pta Ltd. will nat ba liable for amy 1058 or damage thereby cavsed

From: Admin nht <admin nhtmotor.com>
Sent: Friday, March 6, 2020 4:06 PM

To: ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department) <claims@ergo.com.sg>

Cc: Chloe <chroe@nhtmctnr.com>; Reena <reena@nhtmotor.com>

Subject: Re: SBQ1818M CLAIMING AGAINST XE403K DOA:06.03.2020

Resend - with attachment

Best Regards,

Sukyi Chong

New Hock Teck Motor Pte Ltd

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 Blk C #01-43 Autobay @ Kaki Bukit 5(417883)

Tel: 6747 9241 Fax: 67417276

—— T

On Fri, Mar 6, 2020 at 4:04 PM Admin nht <admin@nhtmotor.com> wrote:

Without Prejudice



Hi Motor Claim Dept

Please send us your surveyor list,thanks.

***Please take note this claim under New Hock Teck Motor Pte Ltd***

Best Regards,

Sukyi Chong

New Hock Teck Motor Pte Ltd

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 Blk C #01-43 Autobay @ Kaki Bukit 5(417883)

Tel : 6747 9241 Fax:67417276

T — = T — =




> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Crwener 1D Type:

Crhwner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Mo.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date;
Wehicle Make:

Vehicle Madel:

Primary Colour;
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis Mo.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registratian Date;
First Registration Date;
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date;
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Categary:

COE Period({Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount;

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 06 Mar 2020

Singapore MRIC
SH3E

3B 1818M

Mo

05 Mar 2020
HOMDA

VEZEL 1.5X CVT
Marocon

2014
L15B4030347
RU11110345
F6.0kW (128 bhp)
$20,115.00

28 May 2016

28 May 2014

0

£10,161.00

Yes
27 May 2024
$7.620,00

27 May 2026

A-Carupto 1600ce & 976V [130bhp)
10

447 020,00

$29.261.00

$35,881.00

OK



E Honda Vezel 1.54 X $54,888 $B,160 fyr 05-Apr-2016 1,496 cc 43,668 km SV

Vet Ancther Beautiful And Spacious SUVT One And Only Meticulous Owrer! Family Ind Carl View To Bebeve Its Condition! Lowest Mileage
In Town] High Loan And Trade In Availablel Try Out Our Latest V.T.A.C Loan Services! APPROVAL Almest Immediated Offer Int Rates 1.,

[[] Honda Vezel 1,54 % $59.800 §9,060 fyr 0F-Apr-2016 1,496 cc 59,680 km NG

1 Qrwnarl Well Maintained Unitl Selling Cheap! Practical Ard Fuel Efficient SUVI Spacious And Easy To Maintain! Full Loan And High Trade
In Availabie! Flexible Loan Avalable With Fast and Easy Loan Approvall Immediate Transfer OF Cwrership Upon Collection,

|:| Honda Vezel 1,54 X $59,800 §5,000 fyr l4-Apr-2016 1,496 cc 47,000 lem Suv

17 Inch Rims With Michedin Piot Sport 4, Very Well Maintained By Prévious Cwnier! Reguler Serviced Done! 100% Accident Free! 100%
Loan Approval With Flexible In House Financing/Bank Loan Avalable, Ofer [nterest Rate Fram 2.28%. Trade In Available Buy With A Pe...

Husa Yarg Credit Pre Lid

That's a fine looking car interior

Custamise your ride, Replace your leather seats, door panels, steering wheels and more with quality trims of your cholce, List of the best worksheps

available, Each with merchant information, ranking and resiews 1o help you make the best decision,

Find out more!

D Honda Verel 1.54 X §$57.800 $8,670 fyr 15-Apr-2016 1,496 cc 57177 lm Suv

Confirm Best Condition Plus Best Locking Pearl White Vezel 1.5A, See To Fall In Love! Amaging Low Mlleage Done 57177km. 1 Owner,
Mew Paintwork, Nice Car Number, 100% Accident Free, Price Negotiable, Non Private Hire/Leaging Car, Buy With Our Assurance, Call No, .

Lake Wiew Credt Pre Ltd

.lj Honda Verel 1.54 X 459,800 $8,930 fyr 27-Apr-2016 1,496 cc 55,000 km suv

Pristine Condition? 1 Cwner Only, Low Mileage Clocked” Low-[nterest Rate Just At 1.98% P.Al 1 To 1 Exchange Without Cash Top Up® 2
Yizars Warranty And Servicing By Platinum Motoring In House Warkshop. New Paint And New Pure Leather Seats OF Your Choice! Hurry,..

D Honda Vezel Hybrid 1.5A X 562,800 £9,830 fyr 27-Ape-2016 1,496 cc - S
Fusl Type: Petrol-Electric
Good Condition! Mid 2016 Honda Vezel 1.5 Hybrid CUT ABS DyAirbag, OMV §23855, COE $46502, Hurry Lip!

Think Cne Automobile & Trading

D Honda Vezel 1.5A 5 $61,800 $8,820 fyr 2B-Apr-2016 1,496 cc 43,821 km suy

Onity Few In Town, Driven By Only 1 Mature Owner| Almost Brand New Condition! High Bank Loan AL Low Interest Rates As Low AS
1.98%, Or High In House Loan For Lower Dawn Payment, High Trade In,

[:‘ Honda Vezel 1,58 X #58,800 $8,820 fyr 2B-Apr-2016 1,496 oc 48,533 km suv

Spedal Offer Till 31 March Only, Come With 2 Years Third Party Warranty, Easy And Ficxible In House Loan And Balioon Scheme
Ayailable, No Gimmicks! DVD/Blustooth, Reversa Camera, Aubn Start/Stop, Electric Pask Brake, Auto Brake Hold, Auto LET Haadlights, L.

.::I Honda Vezel 1.5A X Honda $56,800 £8 490 fyr 29-Apr-2016 1,496 cc 38,160 km SV
Sansing

A Spacious SUV Unit Known For [ Fuel Efficsent And Reliability! A Large Boot Space For Family Use fnd Shoppers For Large Ttem! One
Owrer Linit With Low Mileage Dane! Caill Dur Sales Personal Today Before [Fs Gone Again! Cal Us Today To An Agpointment For Viewin..

[] Honda Vezel 1.54 X $60,800 $9,000 fyr 05-May- 2016 1,496 oo 29,868 km suv

Cwn This Car With 95% Loan OF Car Price As Showed, Servidng Recoeds With Hitachl, Balance Free Serving Package Also Available With
Hitachi, One Under Utilized Single Dwrer Unik, Extremely Low Mileage Only 29,000fm, Most Demanding Sparty Hatch Back With Tha Sle..,

bl Pupebiar -0 AR IO Feihce Verel monis Yeeel, Sonct veeel

D Honda Vezel 1.58 X 558,800 §8,650 fyr 05-May-2016 1,496 cc 58,802 km SUv

Special Offer Till 31 March Only. Come With 2 Years Third Party Warranty, Easy And Flexible In House Loan And Balloon Scheme
fvallable, No Gimmicks! DVDVBluetooth, Reverse Camera, Auto StartyStog, Electric Fark Brake, Auto Brake Hold, Auto LED Heaclights, L...

Compare [4] ©

Available
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Honda Vezel 1,54 X $56,800 $8,360 fyr

11-May-2016 14586 oc
1 Owiier Unitl Well Maintained! 100% Accidant Free, No Chassis Or Structural

44,993 km SUv

Availabia
Damage. Guaranteed Non Private Hire/Lassing Carl Mice
Carplate Muriber. Flexible Loan Or In House Loan Avallable, Low Interest Rats At 2.28% Welcome AN Trade In, Call s Today For View..,
[ Honda Vezel Hybrid 1,54 % 558,800 §9,110 fyr 13-May-2018 1,456 oc 53,330 km 5L Available
Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric
1 Year Warranty! Mupen Exhaust With Cart? Full Sound Proof Insulation With High-End Sound System, LED Screen On Headrest For AT
Passengers! Front And Rear InCar Dush Cameral Wel Maintained By Reputable Warksheo! Law Miaage! View To Believe Condition! Law...

Save this search criteria, 1o pet emall aerts whenever 3 mateh i found B save Search
e O - - R ool s [

For old advertisements, view Expired ads "Back (123456 ) Next

Home | Mew Cars | Used Cars | Sell My Car | Directory | Products | Insurance | Artide | Forum Resources

Follow sgCarMart.com n K3 ' o

About Us | Careers | Contact Us | Stemap  Terms of Service | Privacy Palicy | Personal Data Protection Statement
E2004-2020 sgCarMart. All rights reserved,
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOT

BRBE rEpOr GO
E 11:] vl
el IE il il I |
e izt
4, Theigsue and acceplance of This Fosm b SUANCE COMpPANIES 13 nol an agmission of y Rability on the pard of Ine mzr Dl

5. Any lalse reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

Date Of Report 07/0372020 0817
Date OFf Accident 08/03/2020 0930

Exact Location Of Accident ALCMNG FLYOVER TWODS DUNEARN RD

Country/State of Loss SINGAFPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number SBEQ1818M
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registerad Cwner SIM SING JIE
MRIC Mo SHHHKBEIE
Email Address MNOEMAIL
Mobile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-51173864
Altermnative Phaone Mo OFFICE-B1173864
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer HOMNDA,
MModel VEZEL

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Areg you claiming under your own insurance palicy
far repair to your vehicle?

NO

If Mo, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company ERGO INSURAMCE PTE. LTD.
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Policy N

Policy Mumber DMPG180040149

Cover Mote Number

Driver

Mame of Driver SIM SING JIE

NRIC Na SXMXXHBIE

Date Of Birth 28/06/18993

Oeoupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 27102014

Driving Expenence 5 YEARS AND 4 MONTHS
Gender FEMALE

Mobile Number {LOCAL) +65-91173864
Fax Mumber

Contact Murmbier OFFICE-91173864

EMail Address MNOEMAIL



Address 44 CASHEW TERRACE
Postcooe 679576

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company MO

If Wo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWHNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own

Wehicle =

Insurance Company of Driver's Cwn Wehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Mumber of vehicles {including own vemcle]
nvalved in the accident

WWas any body injured in the Accident? YES

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
L LS

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown personis) NGO

saliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 2

Fassengsr1 NAME: SIM YAU LAl
GENDER 1 MALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accidenl reporled to the police? NO
If Yes Please state which Police Station

Was natice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Ye= against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

| WAS TRAVELLING STRAIGHT ON THE LEFT LANE QUT OF 2 LANES ALONG FLYOVER TOWARDS DUNEARN ROAD,
SUDDEMNLY, | FELT A HARD IMPACT ON THE REAR RIGHT PORTION OF MY VEHICLE. THE IMPACT CAUSED MY
VEHICLE TO LOSE CONTROL AND SKIDDED. THE WHOLE FRONT PORTION HIT ONTO THE RIGHT WALL AND
SUFFERED DAMAGES. AFTER THE ACCIDENT, DRIVER B ADMITTED HIS FAULT SAYING THAT HE DID NOT CHECK FOR
CLEAR TRAFFIC WHEREBY HE ENCROACHED INTO MY LANE AND HIT ONTO MY VEHICLE AND UNABLE TQ STOF IN
TIME AMD PUSH MY WHOLE CAR FORWARD CAUSING SERIOUS DAMAGES CN MY RIGHT PORTION BEFORE | HIT THE
WALL. MY PASSENGER AND | SUFFERED PAIN ON OUR NECK AND BACK AND ARMS DUE TG THE STRONG IMPACT,

Aftachment(s)
Are accident pholos available for attachment? YES
\Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NG
VWas there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number XE403K
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Froperties YEHICLE B
Venicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

Mame of Driver
MRIC/Passport Mumbar
Contact Mumber
Address

=la =

2 of 14



urance omp Mame
Mature Of Darmage
Ma, Of Passenger (Including Driver
Nami Sk YaL LAl
A proKie A
uries 5
jured pe vh il SEO1818M
..... it be "
as thi onveyed naspital by
bidlance

Postcode
DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 2
SIM SING JIE

MName
.l'-.;_'.;_;“_:x male AQe

Injuries Sustain
SBQ1818M

Injured person in which vehicle

Were seal bells warn?
ad 1o hospital by

Was this injurad conveyed

ambulange?
Address

Paostcode



Sketch Plan Pg. 1
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Any falsy reporting may be retermed to the Police igr tlom.

The report will be farwarded oy T Insurers of the GLA Resords Management Cent-a oslobishea v tha Canses! iFturance
ssoelion of Singagore (GA) for archiving and that copies of thig repart wil for 4 (ee be made avallaske upon appilsaton by
nterested partles,

By the lodpment of this repart 10 the msurers, you ereby consent to the srchaing of this regert B the centrr and 1o capies o
the repart being made avalabile afaresasd

Consent undes the Persornd Dete Mrotection Act (FOPAL
lunderstand, acknowledge, agrae ang consent than

i} Mynsures, iy werkshep and thee Genera insueance Associstion of Singagors ["61A°] mawiare permimled ta collect, Lis,
disciose angfa! precess my personal datafpersonal informatken sel oul in this [Farm] anc ary other persomal nlodmation
prdided oy me ar possessed by my Insurer (eellectranty the “Personal Informatien” ! sre oitedsse 2nd transer o
Personil [nfarmation 1o 20 intrer(s) who have Insited wehiciefs) invoived In this accidint lall ingureris] wha save Infured
viehiclels) invateed In this accldent shall be rollectouely referred o as the “Inswrers®| the |ngeress lawyerg/law firms, the
Monelary Authority of Singapere and any relevant governmont agencyacthorily dsueh as the pelice), for the purpose|s]
of!

(i} precessing, handling andfor desling with my claims including tha settlement of the sl sd any necgssary
Inwestigations relating 1o the sfaims;

(] investigating the accldent and/or my claims:
{ili] rarrying out andfor dealing with moy instructions or responding be ary emguiries by ma;

) administering my claims {irtluding the mailrg of corraspandence, Sstamsnts, invoices, reparts ar nadle=t 1a me,
which could invoive disclosure of certain persanal data about me 1o b ng about delivery of the same 15 well a5 07 The
external cover of envelopes/mall parkagesl; and/or

{¥) pemplying with applics ble lw in administening processing, teandling snd fur deafing with mmy cialeme [eallsctiyely tha
“Purposes”|

o] el msureris) who hove msured vebichels) vahed in Uhis acoident and the IRsucsrs latwnpers flaws liems, mayfare permithed
to collett. usk. discinee andier pracsss my Persanal Infarmatien for one ar mere of the 8bave Purposes; Ind

{t) - my Fersonal infarmatlon may/can be disdased by any of the Infurers andfar GIA to their chitd party senvice providers ar
agenisiineluding thair liwiyeriflaw fiemal, which may be sited outside of Singapore, for ohe ar more of the nbeve PUrpgses,

1el  my Personal information will siss be collecied and used to tarmstle dalms history for the durpoze of fraud detectan,
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